TO: Mayor and Commission AGENDA DATE: 10/7/2024
FROM: City Manager AGENDA ITEM:

SUBJECT:

. Title
Request approval and authorization to purchase a new 2024 Ford Maverick from Duval
Ford as found on the Florida Sheriffs Association Light Vehicle Contract # FSA-VEL31.0
in the amount of $28,580.56

Strategic Goal: Public Safety

..Body
LOCATION:
Citywide

COST:
$28,580.56

SOURCE OF FUNDS:
Enterprise / Deltona Water Capital Funds

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:
Public Works / Utility — Deltona Water

POTENTIAL MOTION:

..Recommendation
‘I move to approve and authorize the purchase of a new 2024 Ford Maverick from Duval
Ford as found on the Florida Sheriffs Association Light Vehicle Contract # FSA-VEL31.0

in the amount of $28,580.56"
..END

BACKGROUND:

..Background
This new Ford Maverick will be utilized by the Utility Division as a vehicle for wastewater
operators at the Deltona Lakes Water Reclamation Facility to take samples and collect
field data at locations throughout the city’s infrastructure. The budgeted capital cost was
$38,000, but upon further evaluation and needs assessment the required vehicle price is
$28,580.56. Staff obtained a quote through Duval Ford using the competitively bid Florida
Sheriffs Association Light Vehicle Contract #FSA-VEL31.0.

..End
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